.

Office of Rt Hon Christopher Luxon da oy s

Prime Minister \ EAn

Minister for National Security and Intelligence ® an ,ﬂ’

Minister Responsible for Ministerial Services \%’W‘-’{ﬁ‘w o AL’A‘&L{‘;@[
. 777,/‘/[)\\«“ .

11 September 2024

Andrew Riddell
fyi-request-28167-90eel071@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: PMO 077-2024-25
Dear Andrew
Official Information Act request: Advice on projects of local authorities

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request, received on 24 August
2024. You requested:

“In your speech this last week to local authority representatives you admonished local
authorities for activities you described as 'laundry-list of distractions and experiments'
and as 'fantasies'. Please provide copies of all reports, briefings, advice, and such
similar communications you have received this year on this 'laundry-list of distractions
and experiments' and of 'fantasies' allegedly being undertaken by local authorities.”

Your request for copies of documentation and communications received that relate to this
'laundry-list of distractions and experiments' and of ‘fantasies' allegedly being undertaken by
local authorities’ is refused under section 18(e) of the Act, as the documents you have
requested do not exist.

However, the Prime Minister regularly meets with elected representatives from local
government, often in informal settings, who raise requests for additional financial support for
a range of initiatives.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under
section 28(3) of the Act.

Yours sincerely

ameron Burrows
K hief of Staff
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